## **CUERDEN PARISH COUNCIL**

## NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF SUMMONS to attend the Meeting of the CUERDEN PARISH COUNCIL on Monday 28<sup>th</sup> November 2022 from 18.30pm

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE INVITED TO BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING. THEY MUST ADVISE THE CLERK TO THE PARISH OF THEIR INTENTION, PROVIDING A BRIEF OUTLINE OF WHAT THEY WISH TO DISCUSS, NO LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE INTENDED MEETING.

Clerk email: cuerdenparish@yahoo.co.uk

Meeting to be held at Clayton le Woods Primary School,

## **Apologies**

1. Disclosure of Personal/Prejudicial Interests.

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of the Council's Constitution and the Members Code of Conduct. If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest then the individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must withdraw from the meeting and not seek to influence a decision on the matter.

- 2. Minutes of the Meeting held in June 2022 Amended
- 3. Matters Arising from the minutes.
- 4. Items for discussion
  - New website James Reilly Easy Websites will be presenting a viable option.
  - Broadband in Cuerden?
  - Maintenance of Parish Noticeboard/use of a parish lengthsman?
  - Winter grit provision for the parish?

## 5. ADJOURNMENT- PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION:

Members of the Public are invited to give their views and ask questions of the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman (maximum of three minutes each). Members of the public who have questions that are more detailed should contact the Clerk for guidance on how to register their comments. Following public participation, the public are welcome to stay for the remainder of the meeting, but can make no further representations. No decisions will be made in this part of the meeting.

- 6. **Parish Council Accounts** bank account signatories update & general election funding reserves (notification from Chorley Electoral Services)
- 7. Planning Report & any update. Cuerden Hall on the Planning Committee for 6<sup>th</sup> December. Discharge of conditions for surface and sewer drainage for Nell Lane Devt. Not yet signed off at todays' date, presume still waiting clearance from the Flood Authority as more detailed plans were recommended by them which have now been submitted to the Council.

8. Accounts for Payment –	

- 9. Other Correspondence Received. Offer of help (re Parish Clerk work responsibilities) made to Ann Phelan from Lisa Burton, Clerk to Whittle le Woods, and this has been acknowledged.
- 10. Any Other Business. Exchange of Information Only.

  Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making

Date and Time of Next Meeting. – 6<sup>th</sup> February 2023 at 7pm, (start times may be amended) These dates are the proposed dates for 2023. They are subject to change.

17th April 2023 26th June 2023 25<sup>th</sup> Sept 2023 27<sup>th</sup> Nov 2023

Ann Phelan Clerk email: cuerdenparish@yahoo.co.uk